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Status update on IEEE P802.3cd project
Agreed to at IEEE 802.3 Plenary meeting, San Diego, CA, USA, 12" July 2018

Dear Mr. Benner and members of IBTA,

We would like to inform you about the status of the IEEE P802.3cd 50 Gb/s, 100 Gb/s, and
200 Gb/s Ethernet Project.

The IEEE P802.3cd project is in the Sponsor Group ballot phase and is about to initiate the
fourth recirculation ballot cycle. We are happy to provide you with the most current copy of
the project draft (IEEE P802.3cd Draft D3.4).

We request that this draft only be shared with your membership.

Sincerely,
David Law

Chair, IEEE 802.3 Ethernet Working Group

1 This document solely represents the views of the IEEE 802.3 Working Group, and does not
necessarily represent a position of the IEEE, the IEEE Standards Association, or IEEE 802
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